
 
 
 
 

CIP # 1086 Vendor Questions and Answers 

 
 

1. Q: Has the City participated in demonstrations or education sessions of vendor solutions 
that can address some of the solution outlined in the RFP?  If so which vendors?  

 
A: No. 

 
2. Q: Will the City use the services of an outside agency to help oversee the 

implementation process?  If so who? 
  
A: Yes, the City will use SoftResources during the implementation process. 

 
3.   Q: Please describe the budget range that has been approved, or you feel would be 

acceptable for the first two years of the project based on the scope of your RFP for 
software, hosting and implementation costs.  

a.       Under $500,000  
b.      $500,001 – 1,000,000 
c.       $1,000,001 – 1,500,000 
d.      Over 1,500,000 
 

A: No budget has been defined for the project. The City expects to have adequate 
budget for the procurement of an ERP solution. 

 
3. Q: Has the City identified a project team that will support this project?  How many full 

time equivalents will be dedicated to the project?  Has the City identified who these 
individuals will be?   

 
A: The City will designate a team of internal resources and will augment as needed. See 
Vendor Instructions in Section 4, Item 5. 

 
4. Q: Is there a specific DBE participation goal for this project?  

 
A: No. 

 
6. Q: What cashiering solution is in place today and do you want to repurpose it for use 

with your new ERP system?   
 
A: Cash receipting through the existing finance software with a credit card machine that 
directly deposits into our merchant account. 
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7. Q: Is your current cashiering solution PCI compliant?  

 
A: Yes 
 

8. Q: What experience does the City have with Cloud or Hosted solutions?   Please provide 
a list of current Cloud or Hosted solutions that the City utilizes.  
 
A: None; Hosting or SaaS will be considered. 

 
9. Q: Does the City have a formal Disaster Recovery Plan and are the systems outlined in 

the RFP included in that plan?   What is the RTO and RPO of your current Disaster 
Recovery Plan as it relates to the systems that are included in the scope of this RFP?  
 
A: The City does not have a formal DR plan. 

 
10. Q: If the City utilizes the services of outside vendors in support of your Disaster Recovery 

Plan for the systems outlined in this RFP please indicate who they are.  
 
A: Barracuda Networks 

 
11. Q: What Debt Management software solutions are in place today?  

 
A: Primarily Excel. 

 
12. Q: Please describe the current integration process that is in place today with the 

following products: 
 

a. Business Licenses  
b. Animal Licenses  
c. Document Imaging-  
d. Trak It Permitting  
e. Scheduling/Timekeeping  
f. Work Management  
g. Parks and Recreation  
h. Applicant Tracking  

 
A: See Page 4 and 5 of RFP, as well as the comment on Page 5, The City would like the 
vendor’s assistance in making this determination. 

 
13. Q: Will the City assign a project manager to the project to work alongside the vendor’s 

project manager?  
 
A: Yes 



 
14. Q: How many open projects on average are managed by the City within a given year?   

 
A: The City is currently tracking about 100 projects. 

15. Q: Does the City have any grant management requirements?   If so how many grants are 
managed within a given year and how does the City invoice the granting agency (AR 
Invoice, telephone or internet based draw down, etc.)?    

A: The City is using a subdirectory of Word documents and Excel files to manage the low 
volume of grants (approximately 3), and will likely continue using the Chart of Accounts 
for managing them. A Grant Management module is considered as “Nice to Have” per 
the RFP. 

 
16. Q: Approximately how many employees are reimbursed for expenses and would be 

included in an Expense Management solution?  
 
A: about 25 per year. 
 

17. Q: The RFP calls for 40 Named Users.  During the 10 year cost timeline for the system 
has the City anticipated a growth in the number of named users or employees?   
 
A: There is an opportunity for a slight increase which is already reflected in the 40 
Named Users; current licensing is for 17 concurrent.  
 

18. Q: How many users at any given time will be accessing the software? If the City has 
documented 40 named users, do you think 30 concurrent would be adequate? 

 
A: Yes, 30 concurrent users should be adequate. 

 


